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ILLINOIS MCLE BOARD ACCREDITED CLE PROVIDERS 
  

PROVIDER NAME INTERNET ADDRESS 

ACCREDITATION 
PERIOD                 

Begin Date - End Date     
(If no End Date accreditation 

is current) 

APPROVED 
DELIVERY 

METHOD(S) 
Abraham Lincoln Inn of the American 
Inns of Court 

  1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Administrative Office of the U.S. 
Courts* 

www.fd.org/ 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

ADR Systems of America, L.L.C. www.adrsystems.com/ 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Air Force Judge Advocate General 
School* 

  7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA 

ALM f/k/a Incisive Media www.incisivemediaevents.
com 

7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

American Academy of Matrimonial 
Lawyers Illinois Chapter 

www.aaml.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

American Association of Attorney-
Certified Public Accountants 

www.attorney-cpa.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

American Bankruptcy Institute  www.abiworld.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

American Bar Association www.abanet.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

American College of Investment 
Counsel  

www.aciclaw.org 7/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

American College of Mortgage 
Attorneys 

www.acmaatty.org/ 7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

American College of Real Estate 
Lawyers 

www.acrel.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

American Constitution Society of Law 
and Policy 

www.acslaw.org 1/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

American Health Lawyers Association www.healthlawyers.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

http://www.fd.org/�
http://www.adrsystems.com/�
http://www.incisivemediaevents.com/�
http://www.incisivemediaevents.com/�
http://www.aaml.org/�
http://www.attorney-cpa.com/�
http://www.abiworld.org/�
http://www.abanet.org/�
http://www.aciclaw.org/�
http://www.acmaatty.org/�
http://www.acrel.org/�
http://www.acslaw.org/�
http://www.healthlawyers.com/�


ILLINOIS MCLE BOARD ACCREDITED CLE PROVIDERS                                                     Updated 3/26/2010 

PROVIDER NAME INTERNET ADDRESS 

ACCREDITATION 
PERIOD                     

Begin Date – End Date   
(If not End Date 

accreditation is continual) 

APPROVED 
DELIVERY 

METHOD(S) 
 
 

FIRWP = Live faculty in room w/participants; LVA = Live Video/Audio; RVA = Recorded Video/Audio 
 

*In-House Provider 
** Provider may elect to accredit individual courses in the future, see individual approved course lists. 

Page 2 of 23 
 

American Immigration Lawyers 
Association, Chicago Chapter 

www.aila.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

American Law Firm Association d/b/a 
ALFA International 

www.alfainternational.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

American Law Institute-American Bar 
Association 

www.ali-aba.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush, 
DiCianni & Krafthefer, P.C.* 

www.ancelglink.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

ApexCLE, Inc.  www.ApexCLE.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Appellate Lawyer's Association  www.applawyers.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

ARCCA www.arccanet.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP 

Ark Group usa.ark-group.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP 

Arnstein & Lehr* www.arnstein.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Asian American Bar Association of 
the Greater Chicago Area 

www.aabachicago.com 1/1/10 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Association for Conflict Resolution - 
Chicago Chapter 

www.acrchicago.org 1/1/08 -  FIRWP 

Association of Corporate Counsel 
America Chicago Chapter 

www.accchicago.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

ATG Legal Education, LLC   www.atgf.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

ATI Physical Therapy www.atipt.com 1/1/10- FIRWP 

Attorney Credits www.attorneycredits.com 1/1/10 -  RVA 
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Attorneys' Liability Assurance Society, 
Inc. 

www.alas.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Baker & McKenzie LLP* www.bakernet.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Ballard Spahr LLP www.ballardspahr.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Bankruptcy Association of Southern 
Illinois 

  1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Banner & Witcoff, Ltd.* www.bannerwitcoff.com 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Bar Association of the Central and 
Southern Districts of Illinois 

www.illinoisfederalbar.com
/index.htm 

1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Barrington Area Conservation Trust www.bactrust.org 7/1/09 -  FIRWP 

Bates & Carey LLP* www.bates&carey.com 7/1/09 -  FIRWP 

BENNU Legal Services NFP www.bennulegal.org 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Bernstein Global Wealth 
Management**  

www.bernstein.com  1/1/07 - 12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Blue Cross Blue Shield*   1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Bock & Clark Corp www.1800surveys.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Boeing Company, The  www.boeing.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Brinks Hofer Gilson & Lione* www.usebrinks.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Brown & James, P.C.* www.brownandjames.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 
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Brown, Udell & Pomerantz, Ltd.* www.bupdlaw.com 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Bryan Cave LLP* www.bryancave.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Cabrini Green Legal Aid www.cgla.net 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Center for Conflict Resolution www.ccrchicago.org/info.ht
m 

7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Center for Disability and Elder Law, 
The  

www.probonocdel.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

CEU Institute www.ceuinstitute.net 7/1/07-  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Chapman and Cutler LLP* www.chapman.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Chicago Bar Association www.chicagobar.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Chicago Chapter of the Federal Bar 
Association 

www.fedbar.org/chicago.ht
ml 

1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Chicago Committee on Minorities in 
Large Law Firms 

www.chicagocommittee.or
g 

7/1/09 -  FIRWP 

Chicago Council of Lawyers www.chicagocouncil.org 7/1/07 - FIRWP; RVA 

Chicago Deferred Exchange 
Company  

www.cdec1031.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Chicago Deparment of Administrative 
Hearings* 

www.cityofchicago.org/ad
minhearings 

7/1/07 - FIRWP 

Chicago Estate Planning Council  www.cepcweb.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Chicago Title Insurance Company, 
Metro Region   

www.nwmetro.ctic.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 
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Chicago Title Land Trust Company  www.ctlandtrust.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Chicago Volunteer Legal Services  www.cvls.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Chicago-Kent College of Law, IIT  www.kentlaw.edu 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA 

Children's Advocacy Centers of Illinois  www.cacionline.org 7/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Circuit Court for the Seventh Judicial 
Circuit* 

  7/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Circuit Court of Cook County, 
Domestic Relations Division* 

  1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

City Bar Center for CLE @ New York 
City Bar  

www.nycbar.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

City of Chicago Law Department* www.cityofchicago.org 1/1/10 -  FIRWP 

Claims Training Services www.claimstraining.com 1/1/10 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Clausen Miller PC www.clausen.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP 

CLECenter (f/k/a Law.com CLE 
Center) 

www.clecenter.com 1/1/07 -   LVA; RVA 

Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cook 
County  

  7/1/06 - FIRWP; RVA 

Clifford Law Offices  www.cliffordlaw.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Cole, Scott & Kissane, P.A.** www.csklegal.com 1/1/07 - 12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Collaborative Law Institute of Illinois  www.collablawil.org  7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

http://www.ctlandtrust.com/�
http://www.cvls.org/�
http://www.kentlaw.edu/�
http://www.cacionline.org/�
http://www.nycbar.org/�
http://www.cityofchicago.org/�
http://www.claimstraining.com/�
http://www.clausen.com/�
http://www.clecenter.com/�
http://www.cliffordlaw.com/�
http://www.csklegal.com/�
http://www.collablawil.org/�


ILLINOIS MCLE BOARD ACCREDITED CLE PROVIDERS                                                     Updated 3/26/2010 

PROVIDER NAME INTERNET ADDRESS 

ACCREDITATION 
PERIOD                     

Begin Date – End Date   
(If not End Date 

accreditation is continual) 

APPROVED 
DELIVERY 

METHOD(S) 
 
 

FIRWP = Live faculty in room w/participants; LVA = Live Video/Audio; RVA = Recorded Video/Audio 
 

*In-House Provider 
** Provider may elect to accredit individual courses in the future, see individual approved course lists. 

Page 6 of 23 
 

Commercial Law League of America  www.clla.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Conference of Freight Counsel   1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Cook County Bar Association www.cookcountybar.org 1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Cook County Mandatory Arbitration & 
Mediation 

  7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Cook County Office of the Public 
Guardian  

www.publicguardian.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Cook County State's Attorney's Office   www.statesattorney.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Coordinated Advice and Referral 
Program for Legal Services 
(CARPLS) 

www.carpls.org 7/1/09 - FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Corporate Executive Board  www.executiveboard.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Council of Parent Attorneys and 
Advocates, Inc. (COPAA)  

www.copaa.org 1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Counsel on Call** www.counseloncall.com 1/1/08 - 12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Courtroom Sciences, Inc. www.courtroomsciences.c
om 

1/1/09 -  FIRWP 

CT, a Wolters Kluwer Business*   www.ctadvantage.com  7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Decalogue Society of Lawyers, The  www.decaloguesociety.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Decatur Bar Association  www.decaturbar.org 7/1/07 -  FIRWP 

DecisionQuest www.decisionquest.com 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA 
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http://www.cookcountybar.org/�
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http://www.copaa.org/�
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DePaul University College of Law  www.depaul.edu 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA 

DePaul University Office of 
Continuing and Professional 
Education  

www.learning.depaul.edu/i
nfo/family 

7/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Dewey & LeBoeuf LLP www.dl.com 1/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

District of Columbia Bar   www.dcbar.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA 

DLA Piper US LLP*  www.dlapiper.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

DRI www.dri.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Duane Morris LLP* www.duanemorris.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Duff & Phelps, LLC* www.duffandphelps.com 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

DuPage American  Inn of Court   7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

DuPage County Bar Association  www.dcba.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA 

DuPage County State's Attorneys' 
Office* 

  1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Elijah Technologies Ltd  www.elijahtechnologies.co
m 

1/1/06 - FIRWP 

Energy Bar Association**  www.eba-net.org 1/1/06 - 12/31/09-
Terminated 

  

Executive Press, Inc.  www.thecorporatecounsel.
net 

7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Federal Circuit Bar Association www.fedcirbar.org 7/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

http://www.depaul.edu/�
http://www.learning.depaul.edu/info/family�
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http://www.dl.com/�
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Federation of Associations of 
Regulatory Boards (FARB) 

www.farb.org 7/1/07-  FIRWP 

Fireman's Fund Insurance Company* www.ffic.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

First Amendment Lawyers 
Association 

www.firstamendmentlawye
rs.org 

1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

First American Title Insurance 
Company  

www.firstam.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Fitch, Even, Tabin & Flannery* www.fitcheven.com 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Focal Point, LLC, The** www.thefocalpoint.com 1/1/08 - 12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Foley & Lardner LLP*   1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Franczek Radelet & Rose (f/k/a 
Franczek Sullivan PC)*  

www.franczek.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

FTI Consulting, Inc. (FTI)  www.fticonsulting.com 1/1/08 - FIRWP 

Futures Industry Association (FIA) www.futuresindustry.org 1/1/07 - FIRWP 

Georgetown Continuing Legal 
Education  

www.georgetowncle.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Grant Thornton LLP www.gt.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Greater Illinois Title Insurance 
Company 

www.gitc.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP 

Greater North Shore Estate and 
Financial Planning Council 

www.gnsepc.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Greenberg Traurig* www.gtlaw.com 7/1/06-  FIRWP; LVA 
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Greensfelder, Hemker & Gale P.C.* www.greensfelder.com 1/1/10 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Groom Law Group www.groom.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP 

HB Litigation Conferences LLC f/k/a 
BVR Legal/Mealey's Conferences  

www.bvresources.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Heartland Alliance National Immigrant 
Justice Center 

www.immigrantjustice.org 7/1/08 - FIRWP 

Heyl Royster Voelker and Allen, PC* www.hrva.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

HG Litigation Services www.hglitigation.com 1/1/09 -  FIRWP 

Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP* www.hinshawlaw.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

HMB Consulting LLC www.hmblaw.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Holland & Knight LLP*  www.hklaw.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Howrey LLP* www.howrey.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Husch Blackwell Sanders LLP* (F/K/A 
Husch & Eppenberger) 

www.huschblackwell.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

IE Discovery Inc. www.iediscovery.com 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

III FFC Indiana, Illinois, Iowa 
Foundation for Fair Contracting & 
CISCO, Construction Industry Service 
Corporation 

www.iiiffc.org 7/1/06 - FIRWP 

Illinois Association of Administrative 
Law Judges 

www.iaalj.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Illinois Association of Criminal 
Defense Lawyers   

www.iacdl.net 1/1/06 - FIRWP 
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Illinois Association of Defense Trial 
Counsel  

www.iadtc.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA 

Illinois Association of Healthcare 
Attorneys  

www.iahanet.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Illinois Attorney Registration & 
Disciplinary Commission  

www.iardc.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Illinois Bankers Association  www.ilbanker.com 7/1/08 -  FIRWP 

Illinois CPA Society www.icpas.org 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Illinois Creditors Bar Association   www.ilcba.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA  

Illinois Department of Employment 
Security, The* 

www.ides.state.il.us 7/1/09 -  FIRWP 

Illinois Department of Transportation - 
Office of Chief Counsel 

www.dot.state.il.us 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Illinois Executive Ethics Commission  www.eec.illinois.gov 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Illinois Family Violence Coordinating 
Councils   

www.ifvcc.org 1/1/07-  FIRWP 

Illinois Hospital Association www.ihatoday.org 1/1/10 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Illinois Institute for Continuing Legal 
Education (IICLE)  

www.iicle.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Illinois Institute for Local Government 
Law 

www.ilgl.us 7/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Illinois Land Title Association  www.illinoislandtitle.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Illinois Public Defender Association  www.state.il.us/defender/ip
da.html 

1/1/06 -  FIRWP 
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http://www.dot.state.il.us/�
http://www.eec.illinois.gov/�
http://www.ifvcc.org/�
http://www.ihatoday.org/�
http://www.iicle.com/�
http://www.ilgl.us/�
http://www.illinoislandtitle.org/�
http://www.state.il.us/defender/ipda.html�
http://www.state.il.us/defender/ipda.html�
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Illinois Public Employers Labor 
Relations Association 

www.npelra.org 7/1/08 -  FIRWP 

Illinois Real Estate Lawyers 
Association (IRELA) 

www.irela.org 1/1/09 -  FIRWP 

Illinois Self-Insurers Association  www.illinoisselfinsurance.o
rg 

1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Illinois Skadden Arps*   1/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Illinois State Bar Association   www.isba.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

Illinois State's Attorneys Association    7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Illinois Township Attorneys 
Association (ITAA) 

www.illinoistownshipattorn
eys.com 

7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Illinois Trial Lawyers Association 
Education Fund  

www.iltla.com/cle.asp 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Incremental Advantage, LLC** www.incrementaladvantag
e.com 

7/1/07 - 6/30/09 
Terminated 

  

Institute for Regulatory Policy Studies, 
Illinois State University 

www.irps.ilstu.edu 1/1/08 -  FIRWP 

Insurance Tax Conference Inc. www.insurancetaxconfere
nce.org 

7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Intellectual Property Colloquium www.ipcolloquium.com 7/1/09 -  RVA 

Intellectual Property Law Association 
of Chicago 

www.iplac.org 1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Intellectual Property Owners 
Association  

www.ipo.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

International Municipal Lawyers 
Association  

www.imla.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

http://www.npelra.org/�
http://www.irela.org/�
http://www.illinoisselfinsurance.org/�
http://www.illinoisselfinsurance.org/�
http://www.isba.org/�
http://www.illinoistownshipattorneys.com/�
http://www.illinoistownshipattorneys.com/�
http://www.iltla.com/cle.asp�
http://www.incrementaladvantage.com/�
http://www.incrementaladvantage.com/�
http://www.irps.ilstu.edu/�
http://www.insurancetaxconference.org/�
http://www.insurancetaxconference.org/�
http://www.ipcolloquium.com/�
http://www.iplac.org/�
http://www.ipo.org/�
http://www.imla.org/�
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International Risk Management 
Institute, Inc. 

www.irmi.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP 

International Trade Club of Chicago, 
The (Import Workshop Series)  

www.itcc.org 1/1/09 -  FIRWP 

Investment Property Exchange 
Services Inc.  

 www.ipx1031.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

IPED, Inc. (Institute for Professional 
and Executive Development) 

www.ipedinc.net 1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

ISBA Mutual Insurance Company*    7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Jackson Lewis, LLP www.jacksonlewis.com 7/1/07-  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

JAMS, Inc.*  www.jamsadr.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Jeffrey E. Brandlin www.brandlin.com 1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Jenner & Block LLP*   7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Jewish Federation of Metropolitan 
Chicago 

www.juf.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

John Marshall Law School, The www.jmls.edu 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Johnson Wright, Inc. www.johnsonwright.net 7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Jones Day* www.jonesday.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.* www.jpmorgan.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Judge Advocate General's Legal 
Center and School, U.S. Army 

www.jagcnet.army.mil/TJA
GSA 

1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA 

http://www.irmi.com/�
http://www.itcc.org/�
http://www.ipx1031.com/�
http://www.ipedinc.net/�
http://www.jacksonlewis.com/�
http://www.jamsadr.com/�
http://www.brandlin.com/�
http://www.juf.org/�
http://www.jmls.edu/�
http://www.johnsonwright.net/�
http://www.jonesday.com/�
http://www.jpmorgan.com/�
http://www.jagcnet.army.mil/TJAGSA�
http://www.jagcnet.army.mil/TJAGSA�
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Juvenile Court Culture Improvement 
Committee "Training Tuesday"  

  1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Juvenile Justice Initiative  www.jjustice.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

K&L Gates LLP f/k/a Bell, Boyd & 
Lloyd, LLP*  

www.klgates.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Kane County Bar Association  www.kanecountybar.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Karen Ruth Bieber*    1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP* www.kattenlaw.com 1/1/06 - FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Kaye Scholer LLP*  www.kayescholer.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Kirkland & Ellis LLP*  www.kirkland.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

Kovitz Shifrin Nesbit P.C.*  www.ksnlaw.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Labor Arbitration Institute www.laborarb.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Lake County Bar Association  www.lakebar.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Lake County Public Defender's Office* http://lakecountyil.gov/publ
icdefender 

1/1/10 - FIRWP; RVA 

Lake Michigan States Section of the 
Air & Waste Management Association  

www.lmawma.org 7/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Latham & Watkins*   1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Law Bulletin Seminars www.LawBulletinSeminars
.com 

1/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

http://www.jjustice.org/�
http://www.klgates.com/�
http://www.kanecountybar.org/�
http://www.kattenlaw.com/�
http://www.kayescholer.com/�
http://www.kirkland.com/�
http://www.ksnlaw.com/�
http://www.laborarb.com/�
http://www.lakebar.org/�
http://lakecountyil.gov/publicdefender/default.htm�
http://lakecountyil.gov/publicdefender/default.htm�
http://www.lmawma.org/�
http://www.lawbulletinseminars.com/�
http://www.lawbulletinseminars.com/�
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Law Office of Brigid A. Duffield, P.C. 
& Legally Speaking, Inc.   

www.brigidduffield.com 1/1/08 -   FIRWP 

Law Office of the Cook County Public 
Defender* 

  1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Law Offices of Lauren K. Meachum 
f/k/a Meachum & Trafman, The* 

  1/1/07-   FIRWP; LVA 

Law Offices of Lawrence Cozzi*    1/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Law Seminars International  www.lawseminars.com 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Lawline.com  www.lawline.com 1/1/08 -   RVA 

LawProse, Inc. www.lawprose.org 1/1/10 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Lawyers' Assistance Program  www.illinoislap.org 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Ledded Ltd.  www.leddltd.com 7/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Legal Aid Bureau of Metropolitan 
Family Services  

www.metrofamily.org 7/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Legal Assistance Foundation of 
Metropolitan Chicago   

www.lafchicago.org 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Levenfeld Pearlstein* www.lplegal.com 7/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

LexisNexis  www.lexisnexis.com 7/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Leydig, Voit & Mayer, Ltd.* www.leydig.com 7/1/06 -   FIRWP 

Licensing Executives Society www.lesusacanada.org 1/1/09 -   FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

http://www.brigidduffield.com/�
http://www.lawseminars.com/�
http://www.lawline.com/�
http://www.lawprose.org/�
http://www.illinoislap.org/�
http://www.leddltd.com/�
http://www.metrofamily.org/�
http://www.lafchicago.org/�
http://www.lplegal.com/�
http://www.lexisnexis.com/�
http://www.leydig.com/�
http://www.lesusacanada.org/�
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Littler Mendelson www.littler.com 1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell LLP* www.lockelord.com 7/1/09 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Loeb & Loeb LLP* www.loeb.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Lorman Education Services  www.lorman.com 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Lovells LLP*  www.lovells.com 1/1/10 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Loyola University Chicago School of 
Law  

www.luc.edu/law 1/1/06 -   FIRWP 

Loyola University Medical Center www.luhs.org 7/1/07 -  FIRWP  

LWG Consulting www.lwgconsulting.com 7/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Mandell Menkes LLC www.mandellmenkes.com 7/1/09 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Marshall, Gerstein & Borun LLP* www.marshallip.com 1/1/08 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Mary Robinson, Ethics and 
Professional Responsibility Consulting 

  7/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Mayer Brown LLP*  www.mayerbrown.com 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

MBA Day Camp  www.mbadaycamp.com 7/1/06 -   FIRWP; RVA 

McDermott Will & Emery* www.mwe.com 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

McGovern & Greene www.mcgoverngreene.co
m 

1/1/08 -   FIRWP 

http://www.littler.com/�
http://www.lockelord.com/�
http://www.loeb.com/�
http://www.lorman.com/�
http://www.lovells.com/�
http://www.luc.edu/law�
http://www.luhs.org/�
http://www.lwgconsulting.com/�
http://www.mandellmenkes.com/�
http://www.marshallip.com/�
http://www.mayerbrown.com/�
http://www.mbadaycamp.com/�
http://www.mwe.com/�
http://www.mcgoverngreene.com/�
http://www.mcgoverngreene.com/�
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McGuire Woods LLP* www.mcguirewoods.com 1/1/09 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

McHenry County Bar Association www.mchenrycountybaras
soc.org 

1/1/08 -   FIRWP 

MCLEZ.com www.mclez.com 1/1/10 -  RVA; LVA 

MentorCLE www.mentorcle.com 7/1/08 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Merrill Legal Solutions www.merrillcorp.com 1/1/09 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Mindy Chapman & Associates LLC www.mchapmanassociate
s.com 

1/1/08 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Minnesota Lawyers Mutual Insurance 
Company 

www.mlmins.com 1/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Much Shelist Deneberg Ament 
Rubenstein, P.C.* 

www.muchshelist.com 7/1/09 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

National Academy of Arbitrators  www.naarb.org 1/1/06 -   FIRWP 

National Academy of Continuing 
Legal Education 

www.nacle.com 7/1/07 -  RVA  

National Association of Railroad Trial 
Counsel  

www.nartc.org 1/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

National Association of Stock Plan 
Professionals  

www.naspp.com 7/1/06 -   FIRWP 

National Business Institute, Inc. www.nbi-sems.com 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

National Constitution Center 
Conference  

www.constitutionconferenc
es.com 

1/1/06 -   LVA 

National Institute for Trial Advocacy  www.nita.org 1/1/07 -   FIRWP 

http://www.mcguirewoods.com/�
http://www.mchenrycountybarassoc.org/�
http://www.mchenrycountybarassoc.org/�
http://www.mclez.com/�
http://www.mentorcle.com/�
http://www.merrillcorp.com/cps/rde/xchg/merrillcorp/hs.xsl/default.htm�
http://www.mchapmanassociates.com/�
http://www.mchapmanassociates.com/�
http://www.mlmins.com/�
http://www.muchshelist.com/�
http://www.naarb.org/�
http://www.nacle.com/�
http://www.nartc.org/�
http://www.naspp.com/�
http://www.nbi-sems.com/�
http://www.constitutionconferences.com/�
http://www.constitutionconferences.com/�
http://www.nita.org/�
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National Law Foundation, LLC  www.nlfcle.com 7/1/07 -   FIRWP; RVA 

National Society of Professional 
Insurance Investigators  

www.nspii.com 1/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Navigant Consulting, Inc.   www.NavigantConsulting.c
om 

1/1/06 -   FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP*  www.ngelaw.com 7/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

NERA Economic Consulting www.nera.com 7/1/08 -  FIRWP 

Network of Trial Law Firms, The  www.trial.com 7/1/06 -   FIRWP 

Northern Illinois University College of 
Law  

law.niu.edu 1/1/08 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Northern Trust* www.ntrs.com 1/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Northwest Suburban Bar Association 
(NWSBA) 

www.nwsba.org 1/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Northwestern University School of 
Continuing Studies 

www.scs.northwestern.edu
/pdp/npdp/divorce_mediati
on 

1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Northwestern University School of 
Law  

www.law.northwestern.edu
/professionaled 

7/1/06 -   FIRWP; RVA 

Norton Institute on Bankruptcy Law**  www.nortoninstitutes.org 1/1/08 - 12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Ocean Tomo www.oceantomo.com 1/1/07 -   FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

Office of the Chief Judge, Circuit 
Court of Cook County, Expedited 
Child Support 

  1/1/06 -   FIRWP 

Office of the Illinois Attorney General* www.illinoisattorneygenera
l.gov 

1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

http://www.nlfcle.com/�
http://www.nspii.com/�
http://www.navigantconsulting.com/�
http://www.navigantconsulting.com/�
http://www.ngelaw.com/�
http://www.nera.com/�
http://www.trial.com/�
http://law.niu.edu/�
http://www.ntrs.com/�
http://www.nwsba.org/�
http://www.scs.northwestern.edu/pdp/npdp/divorce_mediation�
http://www.scs.northwestern.edu/pdp/npdp/divorce_mediation�
http://www.scs.northwestern.edu/pdp/npdp/divorce_mediation�
http://www.law.northwestern.edu/professionaled�
http://www.law.northwestern.edu/professionaled�
http://www.nortoninstitutes.org/�
http://www.oceantomo.com/�
http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/�
http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/�
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O'Hagan Spencer LLC* www.ohaganspencer.com 7/1/09 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Omega Risk Management LLC** www.omegaRM.com 1/1/08 - 12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Pattishall, McAullife, Newbury, Hilliard 
& Geraldson LLP* 

www.pattishall.com 1/1/09 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker* www.paulhastings.com 7/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Peoria County Bar Association  www.peoriabar.org 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; RVA 

Peter J. Haack Jr. www.fa.smithbarney.com/c
hicagonorth 

1/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Pincus Communications, Inc./Pincus 
Professional Education** 

www.pincusproed.com 1/1/08 -  12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Pircher, Nichols & Meeks*  www.pircher.com 7/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Practising Law Institute (PLI)  www.pli.edu 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Prairie State Legal Services, Inc. www.pslegal.org 1/1/08 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

PricewaterhouseCoopers - General 
Counsel Forum 

www.gcf-pwc.com 1/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Professional National Title Network - 
CLE  

www.pntn.com 1/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Project Leadership  www.projectleadership.net 1/1/06 -   FIRWP 

Property Casualty Insurers 
Association of America  

www.pciaa.net  7/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Property Loss Research Bureau  www.plrb.org 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

http://www.ohaganspencer.com/�
http://www.omegarm.com/�
http://www.pattishall.com/�
http://www.paulhastings.com/�
http://www.peoriabar.org/�
http://www.fa.smithbarney.com/chicagonorth�
http://www.fa.smithbarney.com/chicagonorth�
http://www.pincusproed.com/�
http://www.pircher.com/�
http://www.pli.edu/�
http://www.pslegal.org/�
http://www.gcf-pwc.com/�
http://www.pntn.com/�
http://www.projectleadership.net/�
http://www.pciaa.net/�
http://www.plrb.org/�
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Proskauer Ross LLP* www.proskauer.com 1/1/10 FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Prudential Insurance Company of 
America Law Department* 

www.prudential.com 7/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Querrey & Harrow, Ltd.* www.querrey.com 1/1/08 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Real Estate Institute www.InstituteOnline.com 7/1/07 -   FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

Reed Smith LLP* www.reedsmith.com 1/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Region 13 National Labor Relations 
Board *  

www.nlrb.gov 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Reinsurance Association of America   www.reinsurance.org 1/1/06 -   FIRWP 

Rivkin Radler LLP** www.rivkin.com 1/1/08 - 12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Roosevelt University 
http://legacy.roosevelt.edu/
mcle 

7/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Ropes & Gray LLP* www.ropesgray.com 1/1/08 -    FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Schiff Hardin LLP* www.schiffhardin.com 1/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Schopf & Weiss LLP  www.sw.com 1/1/08 -   FIRWP 

Sedgwick Detert Moran & Arnold LLP*    1/1/06 -   FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

Seventh Circuit Bar Association, The www.7thcircuitbar.org 1/1/07 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Seyfarth Shaw www.seyfarth.com 1/1/08 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

http://www.proskauer.com/�
http://www.prudential.com/�
http://www.querrey.com/�
http://www.instituteonline.com/�
http://www.reedsmith.com/�
http://www.nlrb.gov/�
http://www.reinsurance.org/�
http://www.rivkin.com/�
http://legacy.roosevelt.edu/mcle�
http://legacy.roosevelt.edu/mcle�
http://www.ropesgray.com/�
http://www.schiffhardin.com/�
http://www.sw.com/�
http://www.7thcircuitbar.org/�
http://www.seyfarth.com/�
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Shook Hardy & Bacon LLP*, ** www.shb.com 1/1/08 - 12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Sidley Austin, LLP* www.sidley.com 7/1/07 -   FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

SmartPros Legal & Ethics, Ltd.  www.smartpros.com/legal 7/1/06 -   LVA; RVA 

Society of Illinois Construction 
Attorneys (SOICA)  

www.soica.org 7/1/06 -   FIRWP 

Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP*  www.sonnenschein.com 1/1/09 -   FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

South Suburban Estate Planning 
Council  

  1/1/07 -    FIRWP 

Southern Illinois University School of 
Law  

www.law.siu.edu 7/1/06 -   FIRWP; LVA 

Southwest Bar Association www.southwestbar.org 1/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Speaking Legally, Inc.   www.speakinglegally.com 7/1/06 -   FIRWP 

St. Clair County Bar Association   7/1/07 -   FIRWP 

St. Louis Area Health Lawyers 
Association 

  7/1/07 -   FIRWP 

State Farm Mutual Automobile 
Insurance Company* 

www.statefarm.com 1/1/10 -   FIRWP; LVA 

State's Attorney's Appellate 
Prosecutor  

www.state.il.us/prosecutor/
cle.htm 

1/1/07 -   FIRWP; RVA 

Stein, Ray & Harris LLP* www.steinrayharris.com 1/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Sterling Education Services, Inc. www.sterlingeducation.co
m 

7/1/07 -   FIRWP 

http://www.shb.com/�
http://www.sidley.com/�
http://www.smartpros.com/legal�
http://www.soica.org/�
http://www.sonnenschein.com/�
http://www.law.siu.edu/�
http://www.southwestbar.org/�
http://www.speakinglegally.com/�
http://www.statefarm.com/�
http://www.state.il.us/prosecutor/cle.htm�
http://www.state.il.us/prosecutor/cle.htm�
http://www.steinrayharris.com/�
http://www.sterlingeducation.com/�
http://www.sterlingeducation.com/�


ILLINOIS MCLE BOARD ACCREDITED CLE PROVIDERS                                                     Updated 3/26/2010 

PROVIDER NAME INTERNET ADDRESS 

ACCREDITATION 
PERIOD                     

Begin Date – End Date   
(If not End Date 

accreditation is continual) 

APPROVED 
DELIVERY 

METHOD(S) 
 
 

FIRWP = Live faculty in room w/participants; LVA = Live Video/Audio; RVA = Recorded Video/Audio 
 

*In-House Provider 
** Provider may elect to accredit individual courses in the future, see individual approved course lists. 

Page 21 of 23 
 

StoneTurn Group, LLP** www.stoneturn.com 1/1/08 -  12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Stout Risius Ross, Inc. www.srr.com 1/1/07-   FIRWP; LVA 

Strafford Publications www.straffordpub.com 7/1/08 -   LVA 

Tax Executives Institute Chicago 
Chapter 

  1/1/08 -   FIRWP 

Taxpayers' Federation of Illinois www.taxpayfedil.org 7/1/07 -   FIRWP 

Telestrat Consulting, Inc.** www.onedaymba.org 1/1/06 -  12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

The Chicago Tax Club www.thectc.org 7/1/09 -   FIRWP 

Thompson Coburn* www.thompsoncoburn.co
m 

1/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Thomson Reuters www.west.thomson.com  7/1/07-  FIRWP; LVA 

Ticor Title Insurance Company  www.illinois.ticortitle.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Tressler Soderstrom Maloney & 
Priess LLP* 

www.tsmp.com 7/1/07 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

Trial Graphix/Kroll Ontrack  www.trialgraphix.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Troutman Saunders  LLP (f/k/a Ross, 
Dixon & Bell, LLP) 

www.troutmansanders.co
m 

1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA 

True Partners Consulting LLC www.tpctax.com 1/1/10 FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

U.S. Department of Education, Office 
for Civil Rights, Chicago Enforcement 
Office  

  7/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 
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U.S. Department of Justice/Office of 
Legal Education   

www.justice.gov 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; RVA; 
LVA 

United States Arbitration & Mediation 
Midwest, Inc. 

www.usam-midwest.com 7/1/06 -  FIRWP 

United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 2, Office of 
Regional Counsel  

www.epa.gov/region2 1/1/07-  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 3 

  1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 5, Office of 
Regional Counsel  

www.epa.gov/region5 1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

University HealthSystem Consortium www.uhc.edu 7/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

University of Denver, Sturm College 
of Law** 

www.law.du.edu/alumni 1/1/07 - 12/31/09 
Terminated 

  

Valuation Research Corporation www.valuationresearch.co
m 

1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Vantage Legal Solutions, P.C.  www.vantage-
solutions.com 

1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

Vedder Price P.C.   1/1/08 -  FIRWP; LVA 

West LegalEdcenter (f/k/a West 
Professional Development and West 
Legalworks) 

www.westlegaledcenter.co
m 

1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA 

West Suburban Bar Association   1/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Will County Bar Association  www.willcountybar.org 1/1/06 -  FIRWP 

Wilson Elser Moskowitz Edelman & 
Dicker LLP*  

  7/1/06 - FIRWP; LVA;  
RVA 

Winnebago County Bar Association  www.wcbarockford.org 1/1/06 - FIRWP; RVA  
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Winnebago County State's Attorney's 
Office* 

  7/1/07 -  FIRWP 

Winston & Strawn LLP* www.winston.com 1/1/06 -  FIRWP; LVA; 
RVA  

Women's Criminal Defense Bar 
Association 

www.wcdba.org 1/1/10 -  FIRWP 

Workers' Compensation Lawyers 
Association 

www.wcla.info 7/1/07 -  FIRWP 
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